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Anastasia Batten

From: EIAT

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 12:07 PM

To:

Cc: EIAT

Subject: RE: AEC Engagement for the next Federal Election [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi , 

 

I’m Anna, I work with Julie and she has asked me to come back to you on this one. Current availability in the 

proposed weeks is: 

• Thursday 24 June – available from 1-2pm 

• Friday 25 June – available from 1-2pm 

• Thursday 1 July – available from 11am-12pm 

 

These are particularly busy calendars (as I am sure yours are too), so hopeful that we can finalise a date as soon as 

possible. 

 

Thank you! 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Anastasia Batten | Senior Electoral Interference Officer  
Digital Technology & Communications Branch 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (03) 9285 7115 X: 23242  

 

 

 

From: >  

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 11:10 AM 

To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> 

Cc: EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au>; Hannah Stares <Hannah.Stares@aec.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: AEC Engagement for the next Federal Election [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or 

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Yes, all based in Sydney. 

 

 

 

  •   

  •  Industry Manager 
  •   

  •   
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On Wed, Jun 9, 2021 at 10:56 AM Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

Thanks   

  

Confirming everyone is located in Aus for meeting timing purposes?  

  

Thanks, 

Julie 

  

Julie Igglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator  

Digital Technology & Communications Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 

T: (02) 6271 4687 X: 21309 M:   

 

 

  

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 10:48 AM 

To: Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> 

Subject: Re: AEC Engagement for the next Federal Election [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links 

or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Jule, 

  

Good to chat on the phone yesterday.  I caught up with our Government Affairs and 

Public Policy team and they are happy to meet over the coming weeks.  I'll also 
bring our marketing and Comms / PR teams too.  Can you let me know some times 

that work for you w/c 21st and 28th June. 
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Cheers 

  

 

 

 

  •   

  •  Industry Manager 
  •  

  •  

  

  

 

  

  

On Tue, May 11, 2021 at 3:00 PM Julie Igglesden <Julie.Igglesden@aec.gov.au> wrote: 

Good Afternoon ,  

  

I am writing to follow up on the below meeting invitation on behalf of the AEC and Electoral Integrity 

Assurance Taskforce.  

  

It would be fantastic if we could put some time in the diary in the next month to formally begin our 

collaboration in advance of the next federal election.  

  

Kind regards,  

Julie 

  

Julie Igglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator  

Digital Technology & Communications Branch 

Australian Electoral Commission 

T: (02) 6271 4687 X: 21309 M:   





5

Jeff Pope APM | Deputy Electoral Commissioner  

National Executive 

Australian Electoral Commission 

T: (02) 6271 4619 | M:  

 

 

  

  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all 

copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute 

waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.  

DISCLAIMER: 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all 

copies.  If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver 

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.  




